
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Phone Call

Thank you!

Stacie

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 1:10 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Phone Call

Jarrold and I are both fine with 3:15.

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV); VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Flint Phone Call
Importance: High

I'd like to convene a phone call today to discuss a Flint water solution. Please let Stacie know your availability for a call today anytime between 2pm and 5pm and she will send out the appointment and conference line information. I'll loop in Gerry Ambrose once we reach consensus.

*Best,
Harvey*